From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 10/3/2013 5:56:17 PM

To: 'Colvin, Michael' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: lunch Monday?

I was there and heard. Brian was most grateful to you for facilitating the posting!

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 5:51 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: lunch Monday?

I took off the other tentative lunch we had penciled in - excited to see you.

In case you missed it today, Ferron had some eyebrow raising remarks you might want to read.

Michael

Sent from my iPhone
Geek Is Chic

On Oct 3, 2013, at 3:36 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

I guess we tried this dance before. Normally Tuesday would be great, but I have
tickets to hear Malcolm Gladwell on Tuesday and am very excited about it.

And did you tell me you wouldn’t be back on the 18™7

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michaelcolvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?
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Hmmph! Will be headed up to Redding, I think. How about an early dinner one
night next week instead? I do trivia on Tuesday nights near you at 7:30 so I
could do something after the en banc but before that???

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:25 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?

That would be great, but you’d have to come to Marfa . . . How about Tuesday
the 15127

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?

I sadly can’t —up in Sacramento. I could do lunch on Friday the 11" ..

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:22 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: lunch Monday?

Did I already ask if you were available next Monday?
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